Message

From: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alison.kelly9@_ I&S

Sent: 21/03/2016 11:29:33 T

To: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [eirianlloyd.powell @ 1&S
cC: Harvey lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i.harvey@:” 1&S  |BREAREY, Stephen

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.brearey@

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [ravi.jayaram@ " j&.S
Subject: RE: THEMATIC REVIEW L

Thank you Eirian
i my Name IS

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 March 2016 11:02

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST)

Subject: FW: THEMATIC REVIEW

Hi Alison,

As requested
Kindest regards
Eirian

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 21 March 2016 10:18

To: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Farmer Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST); Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS
OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Millward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RE: THEMATIC REVIEW

Thanks for the update Eirian. Could you pls send lan and | the report in the first instance, then once we have reviewed
this, | think it would be good for me, you, lan and Steve/Ravi to meet to discuss

Thanks, Alison
it my name is
Alison Kelly

Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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